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(505) 748-1283

Jack E. and Patricia Pugh
7126 East Flossmoor Avenue
Mesa, Arizona 85208

Re: Pendergrass
#2-E-4-7-26
Linda San Andres Pool

Pendergrass /-~
#3~A-5-7-26
Linda San Andres Pool

Mr. Pugh:

According to our well files the two above mentioned wells are plugged and
abandoned.

If you are planning to re-enter the wells, you will need a one-well plug-
ging bond for each well or a blanket bond for the state of New Mexico.

To re-enter the wells you need to file a C-101, Notice of Intent to Drill.
There is a 40 acre dedication plat in the file, so if you plan to test
only the $San Andres formation you will not need to send in a C-102,
Surveyors Plat. If you plan to complete in any other zone, you will need
a plat showing the new zone.

All work done to the well must be reported on a C-103 form.

The well files will be held until we receive a notice of the bonds from
Santa Fe or we hear from you.

If we can be of any assistance, please let us know.
Sincerely,/45¢¢/
Ifeslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II

LAC:fc

Enclosures _ o N + A



